s £ :
-~ INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
TR , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2017-18

Name

PAN
AASTHA PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AAGCA3603G

Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village

Form No. which

JHARKHAND 831001

:

av AASTHA TRADE CENTRE, 2ND FLOOR, has been_, u - A

zi. electronically
=]

E-E % Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality transmitted

g Q ROAD, . |BISTUPUR ;

Eé g Statug TVt Company

E: E Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment ID
>

=% JAMSHDPUR

Sa

2

2

Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) |Circle2

Original or Revised IOMRI'_GN AL—I

E-filing Acknowledgement Number |zz196512530091'1 i Iﬁane(nnmwwm 30-09-2017

1 | Gross total income 1 1537192
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income A 1537190
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any & A 3 a - S
% g 4 | Net tax payable v«‘ z;; ?F! ”—/ﬁ:% l7 o 474992
& E Interest payable \: ME TAX DEPRC :-: oy REa 16191
Z E 6 | Total tax and interest payable ' 6 491183
E E 7 | Taxes Paia a  Advance Tax Ta 400000
E' % b TDS . i 'ib ; 75000
3 i TCS /5 7 -0
d  Self Assessment Tax d 16180
; ¢ - Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) RS 491180
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) _ 8 RS S e
9 | Refund (7e-6) ' ' B S E ' 0
10 | Exempt Income .;%:mc:lture v — 10|

This return has been digitally signed by KAUSHAL KUMAR SINGH in the capacity of DIRECTOR.\

Aastha Promoteis &
PUR - .

having PAN _ AIMPS9627D  fiom IP Address 117214.53.126 _ on 30-09-2017 _ at JAMSHD

1399255277CN=(n)Code Solutions CA 2014,2.5.4.51=#13133330312c20474c464320496¢666{1461776572, STREET=B

L 1d.

; SGRoad\ 1y
{ Dsc SI No & issver sy ciibad ST=Gujarat,2.5.4. 17=#1306333830303534,0U=Cettifying Authority,0=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals Dire

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU\S!
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ASSESSMENT YEAR : 201718
ACCOUNTING YEAR : 2016-17

AASTHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS PVT LTD
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE, 2ND FLOOR
BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

COMPUTATION OF INCOME

(A)
Profit or (Loss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C 518,761.49
Add: Item debited to Profit & Loss A/c
Depreciation as per Companies Act © 2,499,703 .89
; Profit before absorption of Depreciation : 3.018,465.38
Depreciation as Per Income Tax 1,'—53'1,273.00
TOTAL TAXABLE PROFIT 1,537,192.38

or 1,537.192.00
Income Tax = Normal Rate 461,158.00
"AM 461,158.00

(B) COMPUTATION AS PER WS 115]B
Profit or (Loss) as per profit & loss A/C v AT S A
Book Profit - 518,761.49
or 518,760,00
MAT @18.5% : 95,971.00
"A" and "B" which ever is higher : 461,158.00
ADD: Education Cess @ 3% i 13,835.00
474,993.00

Less : MAT Credit -

Less: TDS 75,000.00
Less : Advance tax 400,000.00
~Refundable{lgnore) 7.00
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AUDIT REPORT

AND

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

OF

| AASTHA PROMOTERS &

DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD
BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017.

N, KUMAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1°T FLOOR, PRABHAVATI SADAN
STATION ROAD, JAMSHEDPUR,
Phone No. : 0657-2290131

E - Mail id : nkcoca@amail.com
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 ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2017-18
ACCOUNTING YEAR : 2016-17

AASTHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS PVT LTD
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE, 2ND FLOOR
BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

COMPUTATION QOF INCOME

(A)
Profit or (Loss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C

Add : Item debited to Profit & Loss A/c

Depreciation as per Companies Act

Profit before absorption of Depreciation :

Depreciation as Per Income Tax
TOTAL TAXABLE PROFIT

ar

Income Tax :: Normal Rate

. *f nAn

(B) COMPUTATION AS PER U/S 115]B

Profit or (Loss) as per profit & loss A/C i
Book Profit :
or

MAT @ 18.5%

"A" and "B" which ever is higher

ADD: Education Cess @ 3%

: Less : MAT Credit
1 Less: TDS

Less : Advance tax

Add: Intt. u/s 234A

Paid u/s 140A

518,761.49

2,499,703.89

3,018,465.38

1,481,273.00

1,537,192.38
1,537,192.00

461,158.00

461,158.00

518,761.49
518,761.49
518,760.00

95,971.00

461,158.00
12,835.00

474,993.00

75,000.00
400,000.00

7.00
16,191.00

16,184.00
g
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auslh;_l':rom_ofers & Ifév?Topers_ Pvi. Ltd.

Il

j;'1"!\1_&';'Ivlmrar!l‘:eras,
STHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2017.

’ A IAL SUMMARY

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 10% Annual Report of the Company together with the

Amount in Rs

Particulars As at the end of As at the end of
current reporting previous reporting
B period period
Total Revenue From Operations 8,31,65,292.00 4,48,02,505.00
Other Income 1,54,203.00 1,70,781.00
“Total Revenue 8,33,19,495.00 4,49,73,286.00
Profit before Depreciation 30,18,465.38 42,92,576.10
Provision for Depreciation 24,99,703.89 27,03,863.04
Profit or oss before Tax 5,18,761.49 15,88,713.06
Less: Current Tax - 4,74,993.00 9,18,044.00
"~ Previous Year Tax - -
Profit or Loss After Tax 43,768.49 6,70,669.10

=2 REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS / STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The company has reported a turnover of Rs. 8,31,65,292.00/- in FY 2016-17 as compared to Rs.
4,48,02,505.00/- in FY 2015-16. The project of the company is still at running stage. During the year,
Company has recognized Revenue of those flats & Duplex whose ownership has been
transferred or physical possession is given to the allottee.

3 DIVIDEND

Your directors express their inability to declare any dividend for the year considering the needs to
increase the working capital fund of the company.

IRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividen i
declared and paid lasl year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECT ING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No such material changes and commitments alfecting the financial position of the Compan y /
veewrred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate M‘QE_;“T

date of this report. _

5
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Aastha Promoters & Developers Pvi. Ltd.

 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
BARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Conservation Of Energy: The Company has not taken any conservation of energy measures

like installation of power saving equipments & machinery etc.

b) Research & Development: The Company has not incurred any expenses on account of
research & development programme.

¢) lechnology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation: There has been no effort made by the
company towards technology absorption, adoption & innovation.

d) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUT GO : There was no foreign exchange inflow or
Outflow during the year under review

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY :

Risk Management is a key attribute of the Corporate Governance Principles and Code of Conduct
of our Company and it aims to deal with the governance practices across the Company's actions.

Risk Management practices and policies enable the Company to proactively handle uncertainty
and changes in the internal and external environment to limit negative impacts. Our Company has
formulated a well-defined risk-management strategy to detect areas of risks at an early hour and
thereby mitigating them promptly and efficiently and this is in conformity with the new regulatory
requirements, some of which are as follows:

1. Growth Strategy.

2. Industrial Cyclicality.
3. Technology Risks.
4. Financing.

5.

Regularity & Compliance risks.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives
as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

There has granted loans to persons, under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
but the same were witin the limit specified under the section.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES :

There have been ne materially significant related parly transactions between the Company and the
Directors, the management, the subsidiaries or the relatives except for those disclosedi in the
financial statements. Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties
referred to in Section 188(1) along with the justification for entering into such contract df
arrangenant in Form AOC-2 does not form part of the report. '
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LANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
MARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
WCRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS :

 There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.
- The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT _OF
MUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN :

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW :

The Company has conducted Six Board meelings during the financial year under review. The gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

DMRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going conecern basis;

(e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all/
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. '

|
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astha Promoters & Developers Pvt. Lid.
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fm aq I

; m"ﬂompany does not have any Subs:d:ary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

DIRECTORS :

There was no director who was appointed/ceased/reelected or reappointed during the year under
review. Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time Key Management
Personnel (KMP). :

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :
The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the
company.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ;

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation were observed.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s N. Kumar & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of
5 years in the Annual General Meeting held in the year 2014 and are eligible for reappointment for
further 2 years, subject to ratification of members at ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
company.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

SHARES :

During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the company.,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS :

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting |
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. '

I




pia‘ce on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
vernment Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
d&ﬁng the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
18 for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AASTHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD

Kaushal Kumar Singh Kamini Kaushal
Director Director
(DIN:00668781) (DIN:00661222)

1,09.2017
JAMSHEDPUR
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FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

ant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

U45200JH2007PTC012807
isfration Date 11.05.2007
16 of the Company AASTHA PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
ey /Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shres

Indian Non Government Company

didrewt of the Rogistered office & contact details AASTHA TRADE CENTRE
; = QROAD,2ND FLOOR BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR - 831001
6 |Whather listed company Unlisted Company
rass & contact details of the Registrar & NA
g " ,
~ {All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnove'r of the company shall be stated)
i Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to lotal turnover of the
Productiservice company

Builder, Promoter & Developer

Name and address of the Company

CIN/GLN

Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

No such Companies

{Eqully share capital breakup as pe
i) Gategory-wise Share Holding

TER

Calegory of No. of Shares heid at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held al the end of {he year % Change
Bhareholders [As on 31-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2017] during the
= Demal | Physical | Total | %oftotal | Demat | Physical Tod | %oitoml | T
B Shares Shares
. Promoters
it (1) Indian
o) Individuali HUF 200,000 | 200,000 9.09% 200000 | 200,000 9.09%|  0.00%
- |d) Bodies Ct 1,009.975 | 1999975 90.91% 1999975 | 1999975 90.91% 0.00%
Ay other 25 25 0.00% 25 2% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 2,200,000 2200000  100.00%]| T 2200,000 | 2200000  100.00% 0.00%
(2) Forelgn
ub Total (A) (2) - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
i TOTAL (A) 27200,000 | 2,200,000  100.00% 200,000 | 2200000  100.00% 0.00%
b= E_Pumm-é'hmoidlng :
F‘ Insfitutions
- |Sub-total B)(1):- 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
|2 Non-Institutions
ub-total (B)(2):- 0.00% ; 0.00% 0.00%
[Total Public (B) 0.00% : 000%|  0.00%
~ [CTShares held by 0.00% 000%f  000%
~ |Custedian for GDRs &
~ [Grand Total (A*B+C) 2,200,000 | 2,200,000  100.00% 2,200,000 2200000  10000%| , 0.00%
pl !




Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in
shareholding
No. of % of total | % of Shares No. of % oftotal | % of Shares | during the
Shares |Shares of the| Pledged/ Shares Shares of | Pledged/ year
company | encumbered the company | encumbered
fo lotal to total
shares shares
100,000 4.55% 100,000 4.55% 0.00%
100,000 4.55% 100,000 4.55% 0.00%
0.00%
100,000 4.55% 100,000 4.55%
Infrastructure & 0.00%
. Ltd. 200,000 9.09% 200,000} 9.09%
Infracon Pyt.Ltd 1,699,975 17.27% 1,699,975 17.21% 0.00%
] 2,199,975  100.00% 2,199,975  100.00% 0.00%

In Promoters’' Shareholding (please specify

y, if there is no change)

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of lotal
shares shares
itk
0.00% 0.00%
- 0.00% 0.00%
‘Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
~ (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):
N | Foreachof the Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders '
No. of shares % of fotal No. of shares % of total
shares shares
At the beginning of the year - 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year - ~ 0.00% 0.00%
Al the end of the year - 0.00% 0.00%

onnel:

Shareholding of each
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel

Atthe beginning of the year

Date

MShmholdi ng of Directors and Key Managerial Pers
SN

Reason

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total

No. of shares % of total

Changes during the year

" 0.00%

Atthe end of the year

Al the beginning of the year ;

Changes during the year

Atthe end of the year

4.55%




he Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payrhent.

WH

s Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
: deposits
-t the beginning of the financial year
Amount 9,319,625.97 65,162,269.00 74,481,894.97
i# but not paid - - -
ued but not due =
iabtedness during the financial year
2 1,038,000.00 1,038,000.00
3.414100.73 3,414,100.73
% pdness at the end of the financial year
ipal Amount 5905,525.24 66,200,269.00 72,105,764.24
sl due but not paid -
[l Interest neerued but not due 4 - -
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Wholg-time Directors andlor Manager.
|8 Remuneration to other Directors
BN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
o (RsLac)
‘* | 1 [independent Directors
|77 |Other Non-Executive Directors
fes for attending board committee
Commission :
Others, Salary 5,000,000.00 - 5,000,000
Total (2) 6,000,000.00 - 6,000,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 5,000,000.00 : 6,000,000
Total Managenal Remuneration 6,000,000
lOuefall Ceiling as per the Act

(. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

T

i,

S AR R
Appeal made, ifan

Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD /NCLT/
of the Punishment/ COURT] Details}
Compani Compounding fees
imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty Nosuch Case

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty Mo such Case

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penaly No such Case

Pumshment |
Compounding i)

5



Co. (-A.’

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in
a case where the accounts of the business or profession of a

person have been audited under any other law

We report that the statutory audit AASTHA PROMOTERS AND ‘DEVELOPERS
- IPRIVATE LIMITED, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur, PAN No.
- AAGCA3603G engaged in the business of builder, promoter & developer was
- eonducted by us, in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we annex
~wre o a copy of our audit report dated 1st September, 2017 along with a copy each of:-

(4) The audited Profit and Loss account for the year ended on 31st March, 2017; and
(b) The audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017; and

{¢) Documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit & Loss
Account and Balance Sheet.

The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB  is armexed

herewith in Form No. 3CD.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations
~ plven to us, the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are
~ true and correct.

I)  Clause 21(d): It is not possible to verify whether the payment in excess of Rs.
20,000/~ have been made otherwise than by account payee cheque or bank draft as
necessary evidence is not in the possession of the assessee. However the assessee
certifies that the cheques exceeding Rs. 20,000/ - issued by the account payee or bank

i draft,

- 1) Clause 31: Tt is not pussibie for us to verify whether the loans, deposit specified sum

; and specified advances have been taken or accepted or repaid or received otherwise

than by an account payee cheques or pay order as the necessary evidence is not in the

possession  of the assessee. However, the assessee has certified that
cheques/ draft/pay orders issved by them were account payee and no cash

{ransaction has been involved in excess of limit prescribed.

FOR N. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FR.N. 004110C

y 1
(N. K. JAIN) *
Partner %\\
M.INo.073155

f
/
{
f
f

CH: JAMSHEDPUR
IATE ¢ 01.09.2017




[See rule 6G(2)]

PART - A

FORM NO. 3CD

Ihhment of particulars required to be furnished u/s 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961

' L Number (PAN)

custom duty, etc. If yes, please furnish the registration
ather dentification number allotted for the same

ant clause of section u/s 44AB under which the audit has

is liable to pay indirect tax like excise duty, service|

AASTHA PROMOTER & DEVELOPERS PVT LTD
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE, Q ROAD BISTUPUR,
JAMSHEDPUR

AAGCA3603G

{|SERVICE TAX : AAGCA3603GSD001

COMPANY

From 01-04-2016 to 31-03-2017

2017 - 18

44AB(a)-The person is carrying on business
and his sales/turnover exceeds Rs. 1crore

PART - B

il 01 Adsociation of persons, indicate names of partners/members
ir profit sharing ratios.

Is any change in the partners\members or in their profit

h change.
@ of business or profession. (if more than one business or

or profession)

o prescribed

List of books of account maintained and the address at which the
ks of account are kept (In case books of account are maintained in
juter system, mention the books of account generated by such

plense furnish the addresses of locations along with the details off
i of account malntained at each location.)

List of boaks of account and nature of relevant documents examined.

2 the profit and loss account includes any profits & gains
le on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the amount & the

. KIIfG, First Schedule or any other relevant section.)
of accounting employed in the previous year,

vis-d-vis the method employed
L] Previo 've,ar_

ariing ritio since the last date of preceding year, the particulars of|:

jon 15 carried on during the previous year, nature of every|:

jber system, If the books of account are not kept at one location, |:

it sections (49AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB,|:

there had been any change in the method of accounting
in the immediately|:

har hooks of account are prescribed u/s 44AA, if yes, list of books| |

N. A.

Builder, Promoter & Developer.

NO

Cash Book, Bank Book, General Ledger, Journal
Book Bills and Expenditure Bills

Aastha Trade centre, Q- Road, Bistupur,
Jamshedpur (In computer system)

Cash Book, Bank Book, General Ledger, Journal
Book Bills and Expenditure Bills (Test Check)

N. A.

Mercantile System

No Change

; h'ﬁa't'ﬁo’."

Priwisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets.

If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.

Decrease in proﬁths 3

_Net Effect(Rs.)




& per ICD

o | !_i.c_u'c':mting Polocies; ICDS I1-Valuation of Inventeries; ICDS 11I-Construction Contracts; ICDS IV-Revenue Recognnition; ICDS V4
Fixed Assets; ICDS VII-Govt. Grants; ICDS IX-Borrowing Costs; ICDS X-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets.

URE - I

valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year.  |:| At Cost or Net realisable value which ever is less

NIL
ing particulars of the capital assets converted into stock-in-

ription of capital assets, NIL

of acquisition;

ount at which the asset is converted into stock in trade.

not credited to the profit & loss account, being :- N.A.

Items falling within: the scope of section 28 M
proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or
or service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax where

credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the|

dithrities concerned:

 pichlation claims accepted during the previous year;

other item of income ; NIL

al raceipt, if any. ] NIL

any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or assessed or
by any authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish:

lalls of Property; . _ .Consideration received or accrued. Value adopted or assessed o assessable. . . ______|

y of depreciation allowable as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 in
1 0f each asset or block of assets, as the case may be, in the following
ii_lu'iuﬂan of asset/block of assets. ~
ale of depreciation.
Actuil cost or written down value, as the case may be. AS PER ANNEXURE- ITI
;Mam/déducﬁm during the year with dates; in the case of any
auldition of an asset, date put to use; including adjustment on account

Cenlral Value Added Tax Credits claimed & allowed under the
Est_else Rules, 1944 in respect of assets acquired on or after 1st

h 1994
chanae in rate of exchange of currency, and
Mibsidy or grant or relmbursement, by whatever name called.
jreciation allowable. f AS PER ANNEXURE - III
o) down value at the end of the year.
|, L] . .' ]
, 33ABA, 35(1)(1), 35(1)(i), 35(1)(iia), 35(1)(ili), 35(1)(iv),
2AB), 35ABB, 35AC, 35AD, 35CCA, 35CCB, 35CCC, N.A.
35DDA, 35E

Mmisslbte as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act
‘and also fulfills the conditions, if any specified under the

~ conditions, if any specified under the relevant provisions of the Act
o Rules or any other guidelines, circular etc., issued in this behalf.

i e s e i i S e A e | iy o | S, 8. S e et | . ¢

B Bl ) s e+ o e e o e o o e e e LS concerned authorities

NIL
i




: e A
ad the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal advertisement

facie it appears from the records of the firm and according to information and explanations given to us, no personal

have been charged to revenue account other than those payable under contractual obligation or in accordance with generally
Siness practices. A

expenditure ¢ NIL

1l expenditure g NIL

ent expenditure in any souvenir, broucher, tract, pamphlet | Wl
like published by a political party. ;
diture incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions. |: NIL

witure Incurred at clubs being cost for club services and

NIL
cilitles used
‘spenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for |,
; NIL
“Hhe time beina in force
Pupanditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above - NIL
enditure incurred for any purpese which is an offence or which is|, H.ll.
[irohibited by law t
Ints Inadmissible under section 40(a);
payment to non resident referred to in sub clause (i) ' NIL
on whi

“{1)Date_of Payment;___ (IAmount of payment; _ (1)Nature of Paym: gnj_ T (V) Name & Address of the paves |
No such cases

Details of pavment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid during the previous year or in the subsequent year

iﬁ&at:&LEms&tfmammﬂmmﬂ (fi)Nature of Payment; (iv)Name & Address of pavee; (v)Amount of tax deducted

_ No such cases
" a6 payment referred to in sub dlause (ia) i, !
R RRRle ntPavmentah which tsfis pebdedueted: | e e e e i e e e o |

(Date of Payment; __(ii)Amount of payment; (m)ﬂm_e_qﬁ_mmmr (iv) Name & Address of the payee
No such cases

Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before of the due date specified in sub section (1)
e o DSV 1 . (T NS, - - - L 1 S D A e e
" T (i)Date of Payment; (i)Amount of payment ; (ii)Nature ;_(iv)Neme & Add. of payee; (v)Amount of TDS; __(vi) amk, QUE of v |
deposited, ifany. |
|

No such cases
under sub-clause (ic) [Wherever applicable] £ No such cases
under sub-clause (iia)
under sub-clause (iib) No such casas
under sub-clause (iii) No such cases
under sub-clause (iv) 3 No such cases
under sub-clause (v) 2 No such cases
Amounts debited to Profit and Loss Account being interest, salary, a
bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under section|: N.A |
40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof:- E
Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3) NIL i
| On The basis of examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered under|

secltion 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not, plea:;e:l
urrish the details

(1) Sr. No._; (ilDate of Payment; (iii)Nature of Payment; (iv) Amount; (v) Name & PAN of the payee, if avib.

.

No such cases

[T

- On the basis of the examination of books of account and ather relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment referred to in section
40A(3A) read with rule 6DD we re made by account payee chegue drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft If not, please furnish
{he details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or profession under section 40A (3A);

T T T & No.  (WDate of Payment i (ijNatare of Payment; (iv) Amount i (V)Name® PAN of the payee, ifavb.
By, M e S o o o




e B

for payment of gratuity not allowable under 40A(7)
pald by the assessee as an employer not allwoable u/s|.

i of any liability of a contingent nature,

of deduction inadmissible in terms of sec. 14A in respect of
enditure incurred in relation to income which does not form
the total income;

Inadmissible under the proviso to sec.36(1)(iii)
inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
lses Development Act, 2006

of payments made to person specified U/S40A(2)(b)

it of profit chargeable to tax U/S 41 & computation thereof

the liability for which --
wxlsted on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed
i i assessment of any preceding previous year and was

(#) paid during the previous year;
(b) not paid during the previous year;

% Incurred in the previous year and was
(w) paid on or before the due date for furnishing the
return of income of the previous year U/S 139(1);
(b) not paid on or before the aforesaid date.

*(State whether sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty or any
other indirect tax, levy, cess, impost, etc. is passed through
the profit and loss account.)

'?hq information given under 26(i)(B) is only up to the date of
~ slgning this repdrt

1) unt of Central Value Added Tax credits ‘availed of or utilised
during the previous year and its treatment in the profit and loss
‘account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax
Gradits In the accounts.

ited to the profit and loss account,
during the previous year the assessee has received any
ity, being share of a company not being a company in which
ublic are substantially interested, without consideration or for
Jate consideration as referred to in section 56(2)(viia). If
furnish the details for the same.
during the previous year the assessee received any
tlon for issue of shares which exceeds the fair market

 furnish the details of the same.

of any sum referred to in clause (a), (b) (c), (d) (e) or () of|

I’Pgr'ticulars of In(:_ufﬁe or éxpendi-tﬁr'é' of prior period credited or|

of the shares as referred to in section 56(2)(viib). If yes, g

tsemed to be profits & gains u/s 32AC or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC i

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A
AS PER ANNEXURE - IV
NIL

NIL

=22
-
.

NIL

Service Tax of Rs. 25,99,735.00

Service Tax : Rs.3,50,617/ Swachh
Bharat Cess: Rs. 9,765/~ Krishi Kalyan
cess: Rs. 7,333/-

| _____CENVATCREDIT
Opening Balance
ADD : Availed

Less Utilized

No such cases

No such cases




e
frowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (including
hfmwd) repaid, otherwise than through an account payeel: N.A.

| Or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit spacified in

accepted during the previous year:-

and permanent account number (if available with the

or depositor,

deposit taken or accepted ;

16 loan or deposit was squared up during the previous year,

fAmount outstanding in the account at any time during the

3E: !l  AS PER ANNEXURE -V

Ipan or deposit was taken or accepted otherwise than by

@ cheque or account payee bank draft.

i loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque or bank draft,

was taken or accepted by an account payee cheque or an

ik draft.

o lpoclﬂed sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in

taken or accepted during the previous year:—

hess and Permanent Account Number (if available with the assessee)

from whom specified sum is received;

specified sum taken or accepted;

{he specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank draft or|
It clearing system through a bank account; i

the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank draft,

} same was taken or accepted by an account payee cheque or an

bark draft,

(a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a Government company, a
fiy or a carporation established by the Central, State or Provincial Act.)

of each repayment of loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the fimit| |
| &uctlon 269T made during the previcus year :-

rads and permanent account number ( if available with the assessee) h]

~— AS PER ANNEXURE -V

‘

of the repayment;
-amount outstanding in the account at any time during the previous

A NEXURE -V
lll' Ihe repayment was made otherwise than by account payee cheque or s

bank draft.
the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft, whether the same
pr&cclptad by an account payee cheque or an account payee bank

payment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount
the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise than by a cheque|
; r use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during
VBRI S L
réss and Permanent Account Number (if available with the assessee)
or depositor or person from whom specified advance is received;

of Iﬁan ot deposit or any specified advance received otherwise than by Rl o e
-BI' 'b&nk drafl or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account

AS PER ANNEXURE - V

5, () and (e) need not be given in the case of repayment of any loan or
ﬁad aﬂva ces taken or accepted from a Gouemment company, a banking




i o — S — i —

-— =

. Nature of loss/allowance  Amount as returned
N.A.

prward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to the extent available :-

e e

_ Amount as Assessed

—— —

In shareholding of the company has taken place in the|
to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year|:
to be carried forward in terms of section 79.
has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section|
vious year, If yes, please furnish the details of the same.

has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in
specified business during the previous year, if yes, please|:

lpa;ulat!pn _business as__refg_rr_gd in explanation to section|’
eductions, if any, admissible under Chapter VI-A or

ity, please state that whether the company is deemed to ; :

N.A

NIL

s5ee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the
apter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB. If Yes, please furnish:-

[iyment
Lt of Payment or Receipt of the nature specified in Col. 3
Lt on which tax was required to be deducted or collected out of (4)
0N which tax was deducted or collected at specified rate out of (5)
tax ded. Or coll. Out of (6)
Lt on which tax was deducted or collected at less than specified rate out

of tax deducted or collected on (8)

Of Lax deducted or collected not deposited to the credit of the Central
filiint out of (6) and (8). 2 Eo
i the assessee has furnished the statement of tax deducted and
within the prescribed time. If not, Please furnish the details;-

Form

for furnishing

Furnishing, if furnished.

the statement of Tax deducted or collected contains information
Il transactions which are required to be reported. #
@ assessee s liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or
QOBCE7). If Yes, please furnish:-

f Interest u/s 201(1A)/206C(7) Payable

b

As per annexure - VI

As per Annexure - VII

As per Annexure - VIII

ase of a trading concern, give quantitative details of principal items
traded :-

@ning Stock ;

hases during the previous years ;

§ during the previous year ;

ng stock ;

ortage/excess, if any.

NA




e

case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of
fincipal items of raw materials, finished products and by-
w‘ I
. Raw materials ;
(i) Opening stock ;

(i) Purchases during the previous years :

{Ilfy Consumption during the previous year ;

(lv) Sales during the previous year ;

(v) Closing stock ;

(vi)* Yield of finished products ;

(vi)* Percentage of yield ;
(vili) Shortage/excess, if any.
Finished products/By products
() Opening stock ;
{il) Purchases during the previous year ;
(lll) Quantity manufactured during the previous year
(lv) Sales during the previous year ;
(v) Closing stock ;
(Vi) Shortage/excess , if any
* Information may be given to the extent available

NA

(0) Total amount of distributed profits :-

() amt of reduction as referred to in 115-O(1A)(i)
amt of reduction as referred to in 115-O(1A)(ii)
i) Total tax paid thereon ;

Dates of payment with amounts.

audit was carried out, If yes, give the detalls if any, of |:|
dit_was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944, if|:

N. A.
N.A.

it was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act

N.A.

Ifng turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceeding previous year: only Iron Ore

l\ urnover (Receipts)

i Profit/ Turnover ;

rade (Average)/Turnover ;

nsumed/Finished Goods Consumed.

s required Lo be furnished for pricipal items of goods

o manufactured or services rendered.)

the details of demand raised or refund issued during the

057 alongwith details of relevant proceedings.

under any tax laws other than Income tax Act, 1961 and _

Previcus Year

Preceding previous

e R
83,165,292.00  44,802,505.00

0.62%

0.00%
NA

3.55%
0.00%
NA

N.A.

sed above, furnished by the assessee are in accordance with the books of account,
its and Information made available to us which have been examined by us in accordance
‘accepted auditing principles and includes such test checks as considered appropriate.

For, N Kumar & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. : 004110C

QWL/
NKJa

(M'ship No. 073155)
Partner

0
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%
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Co. Ok

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OT'ERS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED.

I nancial Statements

audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Slatements of Aastha Promoters And Developers
sl. (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 318 March 2017, the Staterment of
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting

1 other explanatory information. '

‘s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

y's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
i Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
of the linancial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
fiy principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
nee of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
4 ol the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
flon of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
o design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
Wy eifectively for ensuting the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
an and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
| misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

% Responsibility

ponsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. W
o Into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

ducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 1404 3
Miose Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

il involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
il statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including e assossmont ol
wks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
gsinents, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
al statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriale in
ioumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an epinion on whether the Company has in place an
Wle internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
als, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
ableness of the

nling estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
plal statements,

jove that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis {or our
opinion on the stan jhancial stalecments.




Kumar L Co. X

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1 our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
ylandalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a
te and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of
\ffairs of the Company as at 31t March 2017 and its Profit and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

=

port on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

| As requited by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

- (a) Wehave sought and obtained all the information and exp lanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)y  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financizl Statements comply with the Accounting, Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31+ March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31+ March 2017 {rom being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Acy;

With respect to the other matters {0 be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information ans
according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which wou Id impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative Contracls for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. R

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Educa
Prataction Fund by the Company.

iv.  The Company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as 0 holdis
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 0

December, 2016 as given in “Notes on accounts = 1(B)(j)“and these are in accordance v
books of accounts maintained by the company.

For, N Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. - 004110C

i

(N.K Jain)
lice : Jamshedpur _ Partner
fe : 01.09.2017 M. No. - 073155




Kumar oI Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’” REPORT

* ['he Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31+ March 2017, we report that:

(i} (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
H and situation of [ixed assets on the basis of above information.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management dOuring the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable leaseheld
properties are held in the name of the company.

'j (1) (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.

(b) No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(lii) (a) The Company has granted loans, to companies, firm and other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’).

(b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted
were not, prima facie, prejudicial {o the interest of the Company.

() In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as
stipulated.

(d) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act.

{lv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has t“lﬁt :
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans Invemm,
guarantees, and security made. :

v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, the directives issued by the Reserve Ban:k"
of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules framed there under are not applicable on company. i

L (vi) Asinformed to s, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Cential Government
under section 148(1) of the Act, for the business cairied on by ihe Conpany.

C(vil) (a) According to the informatien and explanations given to us, the company has been regular in
' depositing with appropriate authorilies, undisputed statutory dues applicable to it, including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, dutly of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, except Service Tax. No undisputed dues were in
arrear, as at 31st March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed dues of sales tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duly of excise or value added tax or cess except income tax which

unt of dispuled malter pending before any authorities. v/
i
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(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of any dues to a financial institutions, banks, government or debenture
holders during the year.

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) Managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, is not applicable on the company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiif) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

: (xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any prefercntial allotment or private placement
of shares during the year.

i (xv) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of (he
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him,

& (xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934,
For, N Kumar & Co.
Chariered Accountants
F. R. No.-004110C

(N.K Jain)
Partuer
M. No. - 073155

. Place : Jamshedpur
 Date: 01.09.2017




AASTHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS (P) LTD.
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE 2ND FLOOR
BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017

Notes | Current Year Previous Year
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 22,000,000.00 | 22,000,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 3,661,815.35 3,618,046.87
(2) Share application money pending allotment
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
: (a) Long-term borrowings 4 72,105,794.24 74,481,894.97
£ (b) Other Long term liabilities 5 307,793,134.00 324,715,324.00
1 4 (4) Current Liabilities
£ (@) Trade payables 6 16,400,783.92 |  29,580,264.00
L 3 (b) Other current liabilities 7 15,773,124.89 | 16,044.140.89
3 t (c) Short-term provisions & Others 8 474,993.00 91 8,044.@_
1 Total 438,209,64540 | 471 357,714.73
8 II.Assets
¥ (1) Non-current assets
k3 (@) Fixed nssets
(i) Tangible assets 9 5486,257.94 | 7,926,961 84
i (b) Long term Ioans and advances 10 1,307,420.00 1,307,420.00
(2) Current assets
(a) Invenlories 11 417,525,163.31 | 454,235,661.24
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,555,924.15 2,231,918.65
(¢) Short Term Loan and Advances 13 12,334,880.00 9,655,753.00
Total 438,209,645.40 | 471,357 714, 73
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accoun 1 - -
[lorming an integral part of the Financial Statements 47

As per Report of our even date annexed
For N.Kumar & Co,
Chartered Accountants

For AASTHA PROMOTERS & DEvV ELOPERS (P)Ltd.

Director Director
Partner /
M.No. 073155 \ /
Date :01.09.2017 ,s‘“\
Place : Jamskedpur E‘b




AASTHA PROMOTERS AND DEVELOPERS (P LTD.
AASTHA TRADE C ENTRE, 2ND FLOOR

BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

e Particulars Notes Current Year | Previous Year
L. Revenue from operations 14 83,165,292.00 | 44,802,505.00
II. Other Income 154,203.00 170,781.00
IIT, Total Revenue (T +11) 83,319,495.00 44,973 .286.00
IV. Expenses:
Construction Cost B 70,129,148.85 | 31,640,192.77
Employee benefit expense 16 7.139,295.00 | 5,092,162.00
Financial costs 17 863,752.00 | 1,236,811.00
Depreciation and amor tization expense 9 2,499,703.89 2,703,863.04
Other expenses 18 2,168,833.77 |  2,711,544.09
Total Expenses 82,800,733.51 43,384,572.90
V. Profit before exceptional and ex traordinary
items and tax (III-1v) 518,761.49 | 1,588,713.10
VI. Exceptional Items E -
VIL Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 518,761.49 | 1,588,713.10 |
VIIL Extraordinary [tems - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII - vIII) 518,761.49 1,588,713.10
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 474,993.00 918,044.00
(2) Previous Year Tax - -
(3) Deferred tax - -
XI. Profit(Loss) from the perid from
continuing operations (IX-X) 43,768.49 670,669.10
XIL. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (XI) 43,768.49 670,669.10
XIIL Earning per equity share:
weighted No. of Shares Outstanding During the Period 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
Nominal Value Per Equity Share 10.00 10.00
-+.-Basic & Diluted EPS In Rs. 0.02 0.30

As per Report of our even date annexed

For N.Kumar & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Y

For AASTHA PROM OTERS & DEVELOPERS (P) LTD

Director
Partner
M. No. 073155
Date :01.09.2017
Place : Jamshedpur
Page 1
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EAR ENDED AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017

] ease) ﬂunm in trade receivable
(Inmur Decrease in inventories
I rediej (Decrease) in trade payables

; ¢ / (Decrease) in Other current liability

Ca_sh Generated from Operations
Income Tax Paid
Net Cash from /(used in ) Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Increase In loans & Advances

Net Cash from/ ( used in ) Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (Decrease) of Share holders™ Fund
Increase/ (Decrease) of Long Term Borrowing
Increase/ (Decrease) of Short term borrowings
Interest Expenses

Net Cash from/ (uned in ) financing Activities

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C)

March 31,2017 March 31,2016
518,761.49 1,588,713.10
2,499,703.89 2,703,863.04
863,752.00 1,236,811.00 |
3,882,217.38 5,529,387.14
36,710,497.93 (31,575,783.49)
(13,179,480.08) 6,175,941.00
(271,016.00) (12,255,932.00)
23,260,001.85 (37.,655,774.49),
27,142,219.23 (32,126,387.35)
(918,044.00) (514,955.00)
26,224,175.23 (32,641,342.35)
(59,000.00) (2,908,346.00)
(6,679,127.00)| -
(6,738,127.00) (2,908,346.00)
(19,298,290.73) 40,363,055.50 |

(675,994.50)

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 2,23 _'1,915.-65_;

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 1,555,924.15

Net Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (675,994.50)
(0.00)

As per Report of our even date annexed
For N.Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
E.R.N.004110C

Qun__—,

(N.K.Jain)

Partner

M.No. 073155
Place : Jamshedpur
Date :01.09.2017

Director

Director




March, 2017

Ason As on
31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
22,000,000.00 | 22,000,000.00
22,000,000.00 |  22,000,000.00

@ une voling right per share.

ans of shares ie. Equity Shares having par value of Rs 10/- Each.

\olders holding more than 5% shares as at 31-03-2017 & 31-03-2016 is set out below

share holders % held as at % held as at
No. of shares
I held 31032017 | No, of shares held|  31.03:2016
Kaushal Kr. Singh 100,000.00 5% 100,000.00 5%
Kamini Kaushal 100,000.00 5% 100,000.00 5%
Synergyone Infrastructure & Projects (P) Ltd. 200,000.00 9% 200,000.00 9%
Synergyone India Management Solution (P) Ltd 100,000.00 5% 100,000.00 5%
Stride Infracon Pyt. Ltd 1,699,975.00 77% 1,699,975.00 7%

«) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at 31-03-2017 and

31-03-2016 is set out below

As at 31- | Asat 314
Particulars 03-2017 03-2016
Number of shares at the beginning 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
Add : Shares issued during the year # 4
Less : Shares bought back - -
Numbers of shares held at the end 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
Note : 3
Reserve & Surplus
Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) 3,618,046.87 2,947 37777
Add : Profit for the year 43,768.49 670,669.10
3,661,815.35 3,618,046.87

Note : 4
Long Term Borrowings

-Car Loan(I_CI_CI-LA]MR00029864682) 4,170,703.00 5,176,105.00

-Car Loan(OBC-06096511000411) 1,734,622.24 1,949,295.90

-Bank OD (BOIL -0034) - 2,194,225.07
Loan from Directors
Kamini Kaushal 750,000.00 -
Intercorporate Loans
Aastha Twin Tower Developers Pvt. Ltd. 288,000.00 -
Synergyone Infrastructure & Projects (P) Ltd. 65,162,269.00 |  65,162,269.00
Total 72,105,794.24

Page 1
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against Landlord (Twin City)
w against Chips (Twin City)

ry ffl‘uditurs against Vehicle running & maintenance

Note : 7
Other Current Liabilities
-Kaushal Kanchan Construction (P) Ltd.
-Kritika Homes (P) Ltd.
-Service Tax Payable
Krishi Kalyan Cess payable
-Electricity Charges
“Telephone Charges
TDS
-Audit Fees
-Director's Remuneration

Note: 8
Short Term Provisions & Others
-Provision for Taxation

Note : 10

Long Term Loans and Advances
« Income Tax on Demand Notice
-Security Deposit (JUSCO)
-Greaves Cotton Lid.

Note: 11

Inventories
Work-in-Progress

Page 2

~ Ason Ason
| M8t March 2017 | 31st March 2016
433,150.00 955,854.00
2,610,000.00 2,570,000.00
297,866,075.00 | 311,682,131.00
1,526,941.00 2,126,941.00
5,356,968.00 7,380,398.00
307,793,134.00 | 324,715,324.00
(2,310,407.00) _' 5,355,603.00
10,879,274.92 |  13,274,197.00
(378,426.00) 25,617.00
8146,847.00 |  10,924,847.00
15,750.00 .
23,923.00 =
23,822.00 -
16,400,783.92 29,580,264.00
3,905,660.89 7,803,203.89
5,153,541.00 5,755,904.00
4,504,422.00 1,927,992.00
78,099.00 -
101,834.00 g
- 934.00
1,053,311.00 370,886.00
111,900.00 52,500.00
864,357.00 132,721.00
15,773,124.89 16,044,140.89
474,993.00 918,044.00
474,993.00 918,044.00
627,420.00 627,420.00
530,000.00 530,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
1,307,420.00 1,307,420.00
417,525,163.31 | 454,235,661.24
417,525,163.31 | 454,235,661.24
i d

o/




A8t March 2017

1,084,359,.69 998,811.69

1,084,359.69 998,811.69

mshedpur 13,688.79 240,406.79

‘ommerce, DAV, Jsr 112,500.31 170,495.31

k (A/¢i 0017102000036980) 12,000.00 12,000.00

(A/¢: 06091131001688) 21,782.04 683,509.70

B Bank (A/c: 0017102000036999) 77,706.05 78,648.05

-BOI (A/c- 45072011000(}700} 233,887.27 48,047.11

Sub Total (B) 471,564 .46 1,233,106.96

Total[A + B] 1,555,924.15 2,231,918.65

Note ; 13
Short Term Loans & Advances

-K.K. Construction 7,276,816.00 5,034,316.00

-Advance Tax 400,000.00 400,000.00

-Aastha Foundation Pvt. Ltd. 1,080,000.00 550,000.00

‘Kamini Kaushal Const, (C/A) 1,878,468.00 (328,563.00)

- Receivable 200,000.00 T

-Paid against land (Amarjit Gour) 30,000.00 -
-Niklesh Sahu 35,000.00 =
-Shree Sai Graphics 190.00 -
-Sky scrapers solutions 50,406.00 -
-Stock holding corp. 109,000.00 -
-Yogiraaj Nirman Pvt. Ltd. 1,200,000.00 -
-TDS 75,000.00 -

12,334,880.00 5,655,753.00




e ﬁt on 31st March, 2017

As on As on
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
81,845,292.00 44,599,188.00
1,320,000.00 203,317.00
83,165,292.00 44,802,505.00
g 70,129,148.85 | 31,640,192.77
ViR 70,129,148.85 31,640,192.77
Lxpenses
o }"mt‘.n‘t 517,569.00 712,690.00
frector Remuneration 6,000,000.00 4,200,000.00
| Labour Welfare 27,726.00 179,472.00
| Security Guard 198,000.00 :
Salary 396,000.00 -
7,139,295.00 5,092,162.00
Note : 17
Financial costs
Interest on OD 84,491.00 227,993.00
Interest On Car Loan 675,779.00 662,715.00
Interest on Others 103,482.00 346,103.00
863,752.00 1,236,811.00
Note : 18
Other Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration 64,900,00 57,500.00
Bank Charges 16,081.77 81,875.35
Consultancy Charges 219,250.00 4,850.00
Clean India cess on S. Tax 9,765.00 22,592.00
Conveyance Charges 13,700.00 217,800.00
Commission & Brokerage 100,000.00 -
Fees and Renewal 49,432.00 58,200.00
Intt. On service tax 29,115.00 -
Krishi Kalyan Cess 7,333.00 -
Maint, & Elect. Paid (ATC) - 81,739.00
Office Exps. 226,770.00 266,596.00
Printing & Stationery 145,183.00 228,262.00
Processing Fees 16,625.00 -
Repair & Maint. 131,760.00 494,762.00
Service Tax 350,617.00 -
Subscription 16,602.00 46,101.00
Telephone Charges 96,139.00 54,488.00
Travelling Exps 416,539.00 371,960.74
Vehicle Run g=feidaintanance 259,022.00 724,818.00
2,168,833.77 2,211,544.09

Page |
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cet as on 31st March, 2017

of Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2017

Ason As on

31st March 2017 31st March 2016
454,235 ,661.24 422,659,877.75
248,606.00 689,409.00
668,650.00 1,871,950.00
e 2,915,500.00 4,210,499.00
lps 315,650.00 1,846,920.00

Cost Of Land 6,793,062.00 &
Door & Window 1,903,924.37 1,908,475.00
Electriacal & Fitting 603,332.00 3,130,679.00
Electricity Charges 262,820.00 239,327.00
Job Offloading - 2,717,000.00
Lift(acacia) - 3,180,000.00
Lift(Appricot) - 3,180,509.00
Lift(Maple) - 3,180,000.00
Fabrication Material 914,281.00 847,062.00
Hardware & Sanitary 1,528,070.90 2,429,576.00
Land Development 106,125.00 201,722.00
Marbles/Mosaic/ tiles 3,534,241.65 4,950,210.00
Other Malerials 542,173.00 1,150,525.86
Paint & Finishing 2,004,509.00 2,870,684.00
Plumbing & pipelines 825,789.00 1,710,450.00
Power & Fuel 124,400.00 683,750.00
Rod/Bar/ Angle 1,730,044.00 4,001,815.00
Sales Promotion - 85,141.40
Sand 550,175.00 2,321,504.00
Shuttering & Civil 6,109,116.00 13,426,401.00
Site Exps. 1,587,130.00 2,268,102.00
Transporting Charges 151,052.00 114,265.00
487,654,312.16 485,875,854.01

Less : Misc. Receipt - -
Less ;: Closing WIP 417,525,163.31 454,235,661.24
Amount trf to P&L A/c 70,129,148.85 31,640,192.77
\oﬁ' 4
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EVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CENTRE, Q ROAD
AT H DPUR

AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

%* NTING POLICIES, PRACTICES AND NOTES ON A/C *

--OInwntions:
il statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventions in
» with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the

ons of the companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the company. All
¢ and expenditure having a material bearing on the financial statements are

fecognized on accrual basis.

3) Revenue Recognition:

As the date at which the contract activity is entered into and the date at which the
activity is completed annually, fall into different accounting period. Therefore, the
revenue is recognized when ownership or physical possession is given to the allottee or
any similar activity whichever is earlier has been completed.

3) Worl In Progress:

WIP constitute those items, portion or activity in construction contracts which fall into
different accounting periods and are uncompleted or has not fulfilled any of the above
mentioned criteria of revenue recognition

4) Expenditure:
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and
liabilities.

5) Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition as reduced by accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any.

6) Depreciation & Amortization:

Depreciation has been provided over the useful life of the asset as prescribed in schedule
11 of the Companies Act, 2013. The asset having no useful life as per schedule II has been
written off from General Reserve.

7) Service Tax:

Provision for Service tax is made as per Service Tax Rules and has been accounted
durmg the financial year. The Company has adopted for VSEC scheme and service Tax

\O/




, AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
| TRADE CENTRE, Q ROAD
LSTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

| are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

gome tax liability for the year is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax laws
il regulations applicable to the company.

" I'he deferred tax for the timing difference between book profits and tax profits for the
year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantially enacted
as of the Balance sheet date.

10) Impairment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value.
An impairment loss is charged for when an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of

recoverable amount.

R. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

a) The company has no knowledge of any contingent liability, which has not been
provided or disclosed in the balance sheet.

b) AUDITORS REMUNERATION
Statutory Audit Fee 1 64,900.00

¢) The outstanding balances of Debtors, Creditors, Deposit and advances are subject to

confirmation.

d) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY . NIL(PY.NIL)

£ ¢) CLE. VALUE OF IMPORTS . NIL(PY.NIL)

. f) EARNING IN EQREIGN CURRENCY  NIL(PY.NIL) N\
S




ILSTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

In brackets exhibit negative figure or losses.
figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.
'ARTY DISCLOSURE

“Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) ‘Related Party Disclosures’, notified in the
mpanies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, the disclosures of the transactions
th the related parties as defined in AS-18 are given below:

(1) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom

transactions have taken place and relationships:

| SL.No. Name of the Related Relationship |  Amount Nature of |
Bk Party transaction
g Mr. Kaushal Kumar ~ Director 3 60,00,000.00 Remuneration |
Singh
2. | Mrs. Kamini Kaushal | Director | 7,50,000.00 Unsecured
_ Loan
3. Syneryone Common 6,51,62,269.00 | Unsecured
Infrastructure & Director Loan
Projects (P) Ltd.
4, Aastha Twin Tower | Common 2,88,000.00 Uﬁéé_cm'ed o
Developers Pvt. Ltd. | Director Loan
3. Aastha Foundation | Common 10,80,000.00 ‘Advance given ‘
| Put. Ltd. Direclor |
e “_J'_Direclnr's 18,78,468.00 | Advance given |
Const. C/A partnership firm |
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Assessment Year

4“!!"\“ INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
2017-18

[Where the data of the Return of Income In Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Name PAN
RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PVT. LTD AAJCA2276]
E Flat/Door/Bluck No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
: TRADE CENTRE 2ND FLOOR : et b
gu AASTHA dectronically | [TTR6
Eg Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality -
S QROAD BISTUPUR
on Status PVt Company
gi Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment ID
Z JAMSHEDFPUR
% 2 JHARKHAND P
s
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) m.rd 11 ]Original or Revised IE}_R]WI
E-filing Acknowledgement Numbe: 227933871300917 Date(DD/MM/YYYY) 30.09-2017
1 | Gross total income 1 o
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 o
E‘ 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a 63829
g E 4 | Nettax payable 4 a
- E § | Interest payable 5 0
E = 6 | Total tax and intcrest payable
e daae
E-t‘ = 7 | Taxes Paid L ol i
5 b TDS 7
E ] ¢ TCS T
b d  Self Assessment Tax 7d
¢ Total Taxes Paid (Tat7b+7¢c +7d)
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8
9 | Refund (7¢-6) 9 0
| Agriculture 10
10 | Exempt Income ot
This retam has been digitally signed by KAUSHAL KUMAR SINGH in the capacity of DIRECTOR
for--RUKMANI B
baving PAN _AIMPS9627D _ from IP Address 117.214.53,126  On 30092017 ot JAMSHEDPUR »
: 1399255277CN=(n)Code Solutions CA 2014,2.5.4.51=#13 1333303 12¢20474¢4643 20496666 {746 1776572, STREET s ANRECTQR —
Dse 51 No & issuer

Ahmedabad, ST=Gujarat,2.5.4.17=#1306333830303534,0U=Certifying Authority,O=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals
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,I;SSMENT YI'.AR 201'7-18

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROfFCI‘ FR]VA]L E IMIIFD '
. L_ormerlv Known as Aastha synergy mg__ws private hmite-_l
B ' _ ‘BISTUPUR,JAMSHEDPUR

COMPUTATION OF INCOME

-
' Profit or (Loss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C : (63,829.24)
Add : ltem dgbmd to Profil & Loss A/c '
i.h=pnm.nlmn as pel Companies Acl g
Yonation debited to P& A /¢ -
. Profit before absorption of Depreciation (63,829.24)
LESS:
Absorption of Dep. as per Income tax (Annexure - 1} * :
Profit On Sale Of Fixed Asstes Credited In P/L Alc - i -
Taxable Profit For Bussiness - (63,829.24)
TOTAL TAXABLE PROFIT (63,829.24)
or (63,830.00)
Income Tax :: Normal Rate ik ; 'fNﬂ:’_
] A}i : s .
(B) COMPUTATION AS PER SECTION 115[B
Profit or (Loss) as per Profit & Loss A/C 7 (63,829.24)
Book Profit : ; (63,829.24)
or : v A (63,830.00)
Income Tax @18.5% ; B NAL
"AY and "B" which ever is higher NIL
ADD: Education Cess @ 3% ' : -
Tax Paid U/S 1404 - e i S : -
Note: : ;
Assessment Year ; Business Loss s E{I ;
2015-16 22,110.00 2211000
2016-17 23,520.00 2352000
63,830.00

2017-18 i _ 63,830.00




AUDIT REPORT

AND

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
OF

RUKMAN! PROPERTY PROJECT PVT LTD
BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017.
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L N.KUMAR & cO.
| CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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ASSESSMENT YEAR __: 2017-18
ACCOUNTING YEAR : 2016-17

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

BISTUPUR,JAMSHEDPUR

COMPUTATION OF INCOMI:

(A)
Profit or (Loss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C (63,829.24)
Add : Item debited to Profit & Loss A/c
Depreciation as per Companies Act -
Donation debited to P&L A/c -
Profit before absorption of Depreciation : (63,829.24)
LESS :
Absorption of Dep. as per Income tax (Annexure - I) ~
Profit On Sale Of Fixed Asstes Credited In P/L A/c - -
Taxable Profit For Bussiness (63,829.24)
TOTAIL TAXABLE PROFIT (63,829.24)
or (63,830.00)
* Income Tax : Normal Rate NIL
nAN %
(B) COMPUTATION AS FER SECTION 115]B
Profit or (Loss) as per Profit & Loss A/C (63,829.24)
Book Profit (63,829.24)
or . (63,830.00)
Income Tax @ 18.5% - " NIL
"A" and "B" which ever is higher NIL
ADD: Education Cess @ 3% i
Tax Paid U/S 140A ‘} -
Note: N
Assessment Year Business Loss % )
2015-16 22,110.00 22,110.00
2016-17 23,520.00 23,520.00
_20] 7-18 63,830.00 63,830.00

DlﬁECTOR.




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

2"° Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

e . CIN NO U70102JH2011PTC014682
e O el Date:...........

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 6! Annual General Meeting of Members of M/S
RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Aastha
Synergy Properties Private Limited) will be held at the Registered Office of the
company on Tuesday, 26'" of September, 2017 at 11:00 A.M. for the transaction of the
following Businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts for the year ended on
31st March 2017 and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To ratify the appointment of Auditors of the company, who were appointed at the
3rd Annual General Meeting to hold office for a period of 5 years (i.e.) till the
conclusion of 8th Annual General Meeting of the company and to fix their
remuneration.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

(Director) for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P)LTD.  for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD.
y i /“ B 3
i O
Dated: 04.09.2017 RECTOR. DIRECTOR.

Gvard oo pig. 0




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
o 2" Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

CIN NO U70102JH2011PTC014682
Refle: ... e Date:............

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,
RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

‘The Board of Directors delighted to present the 6 Annual Report on the business and operations of
your company and summary of the financial results for the year ended 31st March * 2017,

1) REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS / STATE OF AFFAIRS:: This is the sixth year of operation
of the company. No turnover was there during last year so details of the same are not given.
Though there is no turnover during the year. Company has started its working and is, therefore
expecting to yield return in near future.

2) DIVIDEND: No dividend was declared during the year as their was no business operation.
3) TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

4) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No such material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and on the
date of this report.

5) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Conservation Of Energy: The Company has not taken any measure for conservation of
energy during the year. :

b) Research & Development: The Company has not incurred any expenses on account of
research & development programme.

¢) Iechnology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation: There has been no effort made by the

company towards technology absorption, ad option & innovation.

d) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUT GO : There was no foreign exchange inflow or
Outtlow during the year under review

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY RROJECT, (P) LTD. jnr:—RijJ‘KLENI PRQPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD.

o By

DIRECTOR.

-~

.

DIRECTOR.




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
2"° Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

CIN NO U70102JH2011PTC014682
T ey ) Date:..oeresse

6) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY :

Risk Management is a key attribute of the Corporate Governance Principles and Code of Conduct
of our Company and it aims to deal with the governance practices across the Company's actions.
Risk Management practices and policies enable the Company to proactively handle uncertainty
and changes in the internal and external environment to limit negative impacts. Our Company has
formulated a well-defined risk-management strategy to detect areas of risks at an early hour and
thereby mitigating them promptly and efficiently and this is in conformity with the new regulatory
requirements, some of which are as follows:

Growth Strategy.

Industrial Cyclicality.

Technology Risks.

Ll b

(1=

Financing,.
5. Regularity & Compliance risks.
7) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :

T'he Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility iniﬁative§
as the said provisions are not applicable.

8) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

No Loans has been granted to bersans, under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
year.

10 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES :

There have been no materially significant related party transactions between the Company and the
Directors, the management, the subsidiaries or the relatives except for those disclosed in the
financial statements. Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties
referred to in Section 188(1) along with the justification for entering into such contract or
arrangement in Form AOC-2 does not form part of the report.

11 EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORITS : i

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

12 COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and” Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company. )

13 ANNUAL RETURN :

E-RUKMANI PROPERTY JECT,(P) LTD. fo;:-RUKM_AﬂI PROPERTY.PROJECT (P} LTD.

DIRECTOR.




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

2"° Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

CIN NO U70102JH2011PTC014682

BBE B issiinians , Date:..cccovruees
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report.

14 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW :

The Company has conducted four Board meetings during the financial year under review. The gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

15 DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; |

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; |

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;.

(¢) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 !
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16 SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year

17 DEPOSITS :

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

18 DIRECTORS:

No director has been appointed/ceased/reelected or reappointed during the year under review &-ﬁg‘
Mr.sunder singh was appointed. Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time
20 ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

key Management Personnel (KMP).
19 DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :
STATEMENTS :
for-RUKMANI PROPERTY.PROJECT (P) LTD. for.-RUKMANI IPR({!:ERTY PROJECM!
WRECTOR. - DIRECTOR.

The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the

company.




KUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
| 2"° Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

CIN NO U70102JH2011PTC014682

Rof Nl Datee ...
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation were observed. Ll

21 STATUTORY AUDITORS :
M/s N. Kumar & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of
5 years in the Annual General Meeting held in the year 2014 and are eligible for reappointment for
further 2 years, subject to ratification of members at ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
company.

23 DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMIITEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

On 27.06.2016 the company increased the authorized share capital from Rs.5 Lac to Rs.1 Crore i.e
from 50,000 shares of Rs.10 each to 10,00,000 shares of Rs.10 each.

24 DEILAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS :

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR
RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P)LTD. - f; RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD,

(CHAIRMAN) e ECTOR. DIRECTOR.

Date: 04.09.2017 o]
Place: JAMSHEDPUR

SN

W



Annexure |
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pureuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company {Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

U701023H2011PTC014682
2 |Regisiralion Date 11022011
3 |Name of the Company RUKMANY PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
4 |Category/Sub-calegory of the Company Company limited by shares

indian Non Governmenl Company

5 |Address of the Registered office & contact delzils IND FLOOR, AASTHA TRADE CENTRE,
Q ROAD, BISTUPUR

JAMSHEDPUR, JHARKHAND

6 |Whether listed company Unlisted

7 [Name, Address & conlact details of the Registrar & Rog-Jharkhand
Transfer Agent, if any.

S No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code af the % to lotal umover of the
Product/service company.
1 NO turnover during the year 0%
il PARTICULARS OF Qﬁﬁ‘i"ﬁj’é SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES' P
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holdlngf Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Section

held

r 1 No such Companies

(Equity share capllal breakup as percemage oi lotal equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held al the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2016] {As on 31-March-2017] during the
Sermal [ Physioal | Tolal | %ofTola | Demat | Physical [ Totel | %ol Tola 100
Shares : Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian :

a) Individuall HUF | 10000 10000 100.00% 10000 | 10000]  100.00% 0.00%

b) Bodies Corp. - - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%]

Sub Total (A) (1) i 10000 | 10,000 100.00% ~ 1 10000 | @ 10,000 100.00% 0.00%

@ Foreign :
: Sub Total (A) (2) ; 2 T 0.00% Y, R £ 000%|  000%}
. TOTAL (A) i 10,000 | 10,000 100.00% 110000 | 70000 | . 10000%|  0.00%]
i . , : e 0

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions _ |

Sub-total (B)(1):- : ; : 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

-‘ }W* PROPERTY PROJECT (P)LTD.  for.-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P)LTD.
x; =\‘6 -E B
; ! e 81 i
1-. Al -'J 24y

D!RECTOR..

» - f‘, *).:(rf




Annexure |
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Managenient & Administration) Rules, 2014,

U701021H2011PTCO14682

Registration Date

11.02.2011

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

1

2

3 |Name of the Company

4 |Calegory/Sub-category of the Company

Company limited by shares

indian Non Government Company

& |Address of the Regislered office & contact delalls

IND FLOOR, AASTHA TRADE CENTRE,
Q ROAD, BISTUPUR

- |JAMSHEDPUR JHARKHAND

6 |Whether listed company

Unlisted

7 |Name, Address & contact details of {he Regislrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Roc-Jharkhand

(. "PRINCIPAE BUSINESS'A

CTIVITIES OF THE GOMPANY

: At
(All the business activities contrnbutmg 10 % or more of the total lurnover ol the company shall be stated)

5 No. Name and Description of main praducls / services NIC Code ofthe | % lo total turnover of the
Productiservice cornpany
1 NO turnover during the year 0%

i PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - g
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Sut-sndnary! % of Apphcable
Associate shares Seclion
held
1 No such Companies W

(
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Nao. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of lhe year % Change
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2017) during the
Demal | Physcal | Toial | %ol Tolal | Demat | Physical [ Total [ %of Totd st
A Shares Shares
4 A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Indviduall HUF 10,000 10000 100.00% T0.000| 10000  10000%|  000%
b) Bodies Corp. : G 0.00% ' : 000%!  000%
Sub Total (A) (1) 10000 | 10000 | 100.00% 10000 | 10000 |  10000%|  0.00%
(2) Foreign :
Sub Total (A) ) 0.00% ) e . 000%|  000%-C |
TOTAL (A) 10.000| 10,000 | +00.00% 70006 | 10000| ioooow|  6.00%| ¢ | |
' 8. Public Shareholding k
1. Institutions ;
Sub-total (B){1)+ 5.00% p ) 0.00%|  0.00% ;%
o \

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD.

e & it el L L

CTOR, mREchﬁ.




2. Non-Institutions
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%)
Total Public (B) i P 0.00% ; 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs & '
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 10,000 | 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%
{ii) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding al the beginning of the | Shareholding ai the end of the year |% change in
No.of | %ol tolal | %of Shares | No.of | % of Wolal | % of Shares | Sharenoldin
Shares |Sharesof the| Pledged/ | Shares | Sharesof | Pledged / |9 duringthe
company - | encumbered the  |encumbered | = Year
fo [otal company o total
shares shares
1 |Kaushal Kumar Singh 5,000 50 00% 0| 5000f 5000% 0 0.00%
2 |Kamini Kaushal 5,000 50.00% 0] 5000 50.00% 0 0.00%
i 10,000] ~ 100.00% o| 10,000 100.00% 0 0.00%
{lii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN Particulars Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning ofthe |  Cumulative Shareholding during the
year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
Al the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
Al the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

DIRECTCR.

SN For each of the Top 10 Dale Reason | Shareholding at the beg of the year Cum Shareholding during the year
shareholders No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
At tne begmmng of the year g . 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of each Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the | - Cumulative Shareholding during the
Directors and each Key year year
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
At the beglnn.mg of lhe year 5000 50.00%
Changes during the year 0.00%
At the end of the year 5000 50.00% 5,000
Al the beginning Sty 5000] 50,00%
Changes during the year 0.00%
Al the end of the year 5000 50.00% 5,000
4157 dicnr ot
At the beginning of the year 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% -
| PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD. for:-RUKMANI PROPI:RTY PROJECT ‘M
IREETOR. '




V. [NDEBTEDNESS = " il 7l :
|ndebtedness of the Company aniudnng interest outszandmgiaccrued bul not due Tor paymenl

(At Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Depasils Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits : il f
. {indebtedness at the beglnning ufthe flnanclal year NIL

i) . g
Change in Indebtedness during the ﬂnanclal year NIL
Addition 805,000.00
loduction 500,000.00
' b ' Tl weouel
NiL
T W]

Towct e

[V REMUNERATION OF-DIREGTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors and/or Manager: :

@ Remuneration to other Directors : L No remunaration is paid to directors
¢ Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel olher than MD/Manager/WTD J!

YITPENALTIES  PUNISHVENTIC OMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Sectaon of | Brief Description Details of Penaltyf
the Punishment/ COURT] Deta ns}
Companie Compounding fees
s Act i
A, COMPANY
Fanalty No such Case
~ |Punishment
“{Compounding
B, DIRECTORS
Fanally No such Case
Punishment
- |Compounding
- |G, OTHER QFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penally No such Case
Punishment
Compounding

fﬂl‘-RUKMANI PROPERTY PR

JECT (P)LT2.  for-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD. l

TOR. DIRECTOR.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Fo,
I'lie¢ Members of,
RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

(Furmerly known as Aastha Synergy Properties Private Limited)

Wa have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT
PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2017 and the
Staternent of Protit and Loss for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
uther evplanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

Fhe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
brue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
grcardanee with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards

-upeciicd under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
ol the Act tor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
eallmates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auglitor's Responsibility

L responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
fiave taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
Hercunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specitied under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
aidit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures

i the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk -assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting. )
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of ‘the accounting estimates made by the Company'’s
Dirvectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

: ap.Pl;_apliate to provide a basis for %

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficien{ 3n!

our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

¥

1st Floor, Hotel Chanakya Complex, Station Road, Jamshedpur - 831002
Phone : 0657-2290131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com ;




?(ﬂmar Z Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Qpinion

I Gur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
atoresaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
fopuirest and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
bl ia,

(1) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31+ March 2017 and

(b) In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Loss for the vear ended on that date.

Hypoit on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Cenlral government of India in
trin of sub section (11) of section143 of the Act, is not applicable.

5 Awr sjuired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

() We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
kowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(B)  Invur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
A il appears from our examination of those books;

() [he Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt willy by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

(th) I our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 201044;

) On (he basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2017 taken
unt record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 314 March 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

{f)  With respect (o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
B of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
I, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

rosition, .

ki, 'il‘he Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. :

lil, There were no amounts which were required Lo be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

v, The Company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings

as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to

30th December, 2016 as given in “Notes on accounts - 1{B)(g)”and these are in accordance

with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

For, N Kumar & Co.

Chartercd Accountants v
F. R. No. - 004110C

g~ X

A (N.K Jain)
Plage ; Jamshedpur Pariner
Date 1 04.09.2017 M. No. - 073155

1st Floor, Hotel Chanakya Complex, Station Road, Jamsi_’-tedpur - 831002
Phone : 0657-2290131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com




Particulars Notes vious
2 R RS Year Year
1) LIABILITTES
2 100,000.00 100,000.00 |
3 (109,457.72)|  (45,62848)|
pplication Money pending allotment % 5
ilities 2 s
4 :
305,000.00
Liabilities
“arrent Liabilities ] o 5,900.00 5,750.00
TOTAL 301,442.28 60,12152 |
pUErent assels
on-current assets 6 198,890.48  40,335.72
i Assets
ash equivalents ¥ 102,551.80 19,785.80
TOTAL ~301,442.28 60,121.52
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts ¥
integral part of the Financial Statements

TReport of our even date annexed
For Rukmani Property Project Pvt. Ltd.
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy
properties private limited)

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD.
—_— M : Director

. )

&KX\, DIRECTOR. M) 4

e Director |
for-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROECT (PJLTD. %

DIRECTOR.

i Jamshedpur
(04-09-2017




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

BISTUPUR,JAMSHEDPUR

‘Statement of Profit & Los for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Particulars Notes Current
Year
from operations - -
gyenue - .
Ipriciation & Amortisation 8 56,445,24 13,445.24
ther Fxpenses 9 7,384.00 10,076.00
Total Expenses 63,829.04 23,521.24
{it before exceptional and extra ordinary _ :
W and tax (11 - 1T) (63,829.24) (23,521.24)
pional ltems
{t bufore exira ordinary items and tax (1V - V) (63,829.24) (23,521.24)
&n ardinary items
Profit before tax (VI - VII) (63,829.24) (23,521.24)
Lixpenses
wrrent Tax - -
ferred Tax - -
it (Loss) for the period from continuing,
ations (VI - 1X) (63,829.24) (23,521.24)
i (Loss) for the period (63,829.24) (23,521.24)
Por Share
& Diluted Earning Per Share (6.38) (2.35)]
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1
A dntegral part of the Financial Statements

't of our even date annexed

For Rukmani Property Project Pvit. Ltd.
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy

\

properties private limited)

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT P D s

; DIRECTOR. Director

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTO.

DIRECTOR.




RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private Iimitedi

BISTUPUR,JAMSHEDPUR

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2017

e

l:g.
Capital

10,000 equity shares of Rs 10/-
gaeh fully paid up in cash)

Current Year

Previous Year

20,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each) 500,000.00
10,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each) 10,000,000.00 i

: ff?w,;;l,__;iubscribed & Paid-up Capital
100,000.00 100,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00

R ——

) The details of shareholders holding more than 5%shares as at 31-03-2016 & 31 -U3-2017 is se

a) The Company have only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Rs 10/- Each
Eich Equity Shareholder have one voting right per share,

tout below

4 _'ﬂnmu of the share holders No. of shares

% held as at

No. of shares

% held as at 31-

e held 31-03-17 03-16
Kaushal Kumar Singh 5,000.00 50.00% 5,000.00 50.00%
K ini Kaushal 5,000.00 50.00% 5,000.00 50.00%

 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at31,03.2017 & 31.03.2016

Fleulars

As at 31.03.2017

As at 31.03.2016

0, 6l shares at the beginning
L Ehraes issued during the year

K | ihares bought back
of shares held at the end

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,00000

(£ 1)

grve & Surplus
ofit & Loss Account
Balance as per last account
dd: Profit for the year
ansfer to Balance sheet

yred Loan
shal Kumar Singh
mini Kaushal

UITREY
ther Current Liabilities & Provision
dit Fees Payable

"\.-\- RUKMAN| PROPERTYJC /(P) LTD.

Current Year

Previous Year

(45,628.48) (22,107.24)
(63,829.24) (23,521.24)
(109,457 72) (45,628 48)
300,000.00 ;
5,000.00
305,000.00 :
5,900.00 | 575000 |
5,900.00 5,750.00

for.-RUKMANI PROPERTY PRuuL ™ ") LTD.

DIRECTOR.

T T T TR vy




RUKMANI PROPERTY PRO[ECI_ PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as Aastha s roperties private limited)
BISTUPUR,IAMSHEDPUR

Notes formin g part of Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2017

Current Year Previous Year
= | £Xevious Year

Note ‘¢’

dther Non-current assets
L —~on-current assets
Preoperative Ex ps.

15,490.48 23,235.72

Prelimina ty Expenses 183,400.00 17,100.00
198,890 .48 40,335.73 |

Note '7
Cash & Cash equivalents
Cash in hand 12,925.80 15,533.80
Wriental Bank of Commerce 5 4,252 00 | #
QOBC( 2388) 89,626.00

102,551.80 19,785.80

Nofe s
Pepreciation & Amortisation
Preliminary Expenses W/ o 48,700.00 5,700.00
Mreoperative Expenses w/o 7,745.24 7,745.24
56,445 24 13,44524
| 19544524
| Note'y'

1 Biher Expenses )
Audit Expense 5,900.00 5,750.00 (#
Bank Charges <374.00 502.00

| Dlflce & General Exp, 1,110.00 1,024.00

qu & Renewals < 2,800.00

7,384.00 10,076.00

4

for:-RUKMANI PROPERTY p ECTAP) LTD. for:-RUKMAN| PROPERTY pR, 2CT Py 17y

rﬁmasc*roa. c_k;mb‘“' ’J<"““~"D“J

e DIRECTOR.

=)




RUKMANI] PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED,
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy properties private limited)

BISTUPUR,JAMSHEDPUR

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017,
NOTES “ 1”
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, PRA CTICES AND NOTES ON A/C S :

1) Corporate Information : Rukmani Property Project Private Limited (Formerly Known as Aastha
Synergy properties private limited) is a private limited company incorporated under the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956. The Company was incorporated for import, export, Trading and
distribution of Petroleum products and allied business. But subsequently the name and object
clause of company is changed as provision of companies act.

2) Basis Of Preparation: The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material
respects with the Accounting Standards notified by the company (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies act, 2013. The financial
Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

3) Accounting Conventions: The financial sta tements have been prepared under the historical cost
conventions in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the company. All income and
expenditure having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognized on accrual
basis.

4) Sales: There was no turnover d uring the year

5) Preliminary Expenses: Preliminary & Pre-operative Expenses will be written off over a period
of 5 yrs.

6) Expenditure: Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known
losses and liabilities,

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
a] The company has no knowledge of any contingent liability, which has not been provided or

disclosed in the balance sheet.

b) AUDITORS REMUN ERATION

Audit Fees; 5,900.00
¢} EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY : NIL(P.Y.NIL g
d) C.LF. VALUE OF IMPORTS : NIL(P.Y.NIL)
€) EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY : NIL(P.Y. NIL)

f) Previous Year figures have been regrouped/rearrange wherever required.

for-RUKMANI PROPERTY PRQJECT4P) LTD. for.-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJEC ™ YLD
Al i e sstas i) [ g

L3
c___,idlmm

i DIRECTOR, ‘;6




g) Every company shall disclose the details of Specifiéd Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as
provided in the Table below:-

SBNs Other denomination Total
e i notes
Closing cash in hand - 12925.80 12925,80
as on 08.11.2016 AN
(+) Permitted receipts e SO SRR
' (-) Permitted - B -
payments 7
(-) Amount deposited ” . o
| in Banks iy AT
Closing cash in hand - 12925.80 : 12925.80
as on 30.12.2016
FOR N KUMAR & CO

Chartered Aécountams
F. R. NO. - 004110C

(N. K. JAIN)
PLACE: Jamshedpur Partner
DATE: 04.09.2017 M.No.-073155

L0

%A%~M/
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AFFIDAVIT

For Turnover Compliance
Date:30/11/2020 ‘

Aastha Group(Real Estate Organization)has running its existing project in
company Aastha Promoters & Developers Pvt Ltd .Company has achieved
turnover as per audited balance sheet in last 3 financial years.

2016-17: 83319495
2017-18 :195364458

2018-19 :109612649

Rukmani Property Project Private limited is one of our sister concern.
Company is planning residential and commercial project in this
company .One ongoing residential project has started in current year
(Aastha Majestic Moharda) which cost to the project approx. 110
crore.

For turnover Compliance in Rukmani Property project Private Limited for \
developer registration company has attached our group company Aastha
promoters and developers pvt Itd audited balance sheet of last three year .

QB ,7‘“\;\\\\“

'PRAMOD KUMAR BHAGAT
NOTARY PUBLIC

East Singhbhum, Reg. No.2842 (J)
Gowt, of Jharkhand, JSR. (INDIA)

DAt@iinm ssuitsis  sssene




